

Contact me: alina.anfilova@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/alinaanfilova-48abb567

Languages

Ukrainian (Native or Bilingual) English (Professional Working)

Certifications

Head Judge 2019

SharePoint 365: Integrating with PowerBI

eTwinning Plus Practical Session M103: Basic Cluster Administration

M040: New Features and Tools in

MongoDB 4.0

Alina Anfilova

IT Expert with a great mathematical background | Business Intelligence Manager

Ukraine

About me:

Power BI, Excel, Math & Computer Science Expert with over 15 years of experience in financial and business analytics.

I have a Master's degree in Mathematics and IT spheres. I have completed thousands of varied tasks and I have an immense skill set. I am hard-working and efficient. I will provide exemplary work with quick turnaround times.

Work experience

Power Intelligence Business Intelligence Manager May 2020 - Present Kyiv City, Ukraine

Manage a team.

Work with clients to develop, deploy and maintain analytically and reporting software solutions using Microsoft Power BI.

Create and establish a framework for Power BI that describes the data visualization approach, objectives, data connections, style guide, and publication process.

Responsible for designing and building scalable data models, cleaning and transforming data, and enabling advanced analytic capabilities to meet business needs.

Aerospace Lyceum teacher of Computer Science Sep 2009 - Nov 2021

The highest category, prize-winner of the contest "Teacher of the Year 2013"

- * Planned and conducted training;
- * Trains students to the Olympiads, scientific work;
- * Monitoring students' knowledge;
- * Updates teaching materials;
- * Conducted computer-based testing;
- * Work with the database of the Lyceum;
- * Installing software.

The Meridian International School teacher

* Planned and conducted training;

- Sep 2008 Aug 2009
- * Trains students to the Olympiads, scientific work;
- * Conducted exams.

Education

Ukraine, Microsoft (2014 - 2014)

Nizhyn State Gogol Pedagogical University

Master's degree, Mathematics and Computer Science · (2001 - 2008)

Nizhyn Gogol State University subject - informatics · (2007 - 2007)

Training Centre "Zodiac" subject - Accounting (2007 - 2007)